Office of Hon Simon Bridges

MP for Tauranga
Minister of Energy and Resources

Minister of Labour
Associale Minister ior Climate Change lssues

22 March 2013

Pablo Gomes Ludermir
fyi-request-797-70a1279d@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Ludermir

On behalf of Hon Simon Bridges, | acknowledge receipt of your request for
information received 22 March 2013. Under the Official Information Act 1982
you requested the following information regarding the Powerswitch website:

How is the pricing information from the electricily retailers,
published in the website, captured?

How frequently is this pricing information updated?

Are there other ways to get a hold of such information that are
not via the Power Switch website, e.g. a public database?

The information you request falls within the portfolio responsibilities of the

Minister of Consumer Affairs. Therefore under section 14 | am transferring
your request to Hon Craig Foss for response in due course.

Kind regards

ChahL

Cameron Oldfield
Ministerial Secretary
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